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Sims, Christopher

From: Dave Davas <DDavas@stedmanwest.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:23 AM
To: Sims, Christopher
Cc: Eric Brunks; Malinda Powell
Subject: Proposed Longfellow Drive

** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading 
pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please 
contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.** 

 
Christoper, 
 
To follow up on our recent telephone conversation regarding the proposed naming of Longfellow Drive on our 
property that will insect with the Grand Parkway in Galveston County, please allow this note to serve as our 
opposition to the League Council’s proposed name of Emerson Drive. 
 
As discussed, our consideration of and the naming of the street as Longfellow Drive, is based upon several factors, 
as noted below. 
 

1) The West family has owned this property, the property of the West Ranch Development and the now being 
developed Legacy Development for almost one hundred years. 

2) The naming of various streets is based upon the West legacy.  For example, West Blvd. that commences at 
FM 528 through West Ranch will be extended to the Grand Parkway. 

3) The naming of Longfellow Drive, is based upon the West ownership of Longfellow Ranch, 
4) Future streets in the immediate area are designated to be named after other West ranches, or earlier West 

family members. 
5) It is our understanding that TXDOT has adopted this name for their flies and naming convention in their 

Grand Parkway schematic and plans. 
 
Christoper, it is our hope that Council will reconsider the naming and adopt Longfellow as the name of this street. 
 
Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 
Wm. David Davas 
Vice President - Land 
Stedman West Interests, Inc. 
1600 West Loop South 
Suite 2700 
Houston, Texas 77027 
  
P.O. Box 7 
Houston, TX 77001 
  
713. 366.3003 (O) 
504. 202.8314 (C) 
ddavas@stedmanwest.com  
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